Federal Communications Commission

Equipment Authorization Division

Application Processing Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046 RE: Correspondence Reference Number: 22991

Attention: Stan Lyles

Dear Mr. Lyles:
The following is in reply to the correspondence reference number above.

ltem 1 - An addendum to the test report has been created to address this item. It has been
uploaded separately in a word file titled “Report Addendum”

Item 2 - Disregarded per second email of 5/24 from the commission.

Item 3 - Compliance with the programming requirements of 90.203(g) is achieved as follows:

1) The EUT must be connected to a PC through a special programming cable that is not
provided to the user.

2) While in programmable mode, the equipment cannot transmit.

3) Procedures for programming the equipment are not made available to the user. A
service document for programming the radio is provided to service personnel only.

4) Requires controls to program the equipment that are inaccessible to the user.
Correct. It requires to be connected to a PC using a special programming cable and it
requires specific programming software.

ltem 4
A request for deferral of this item was granted as described in the email test below:

"Per TimHarrington's e-mail to Celltech Research dated 5/28/02, our
request for deferral of the response to item4 regardi ng dipole
validation is accepted by the Commi ssion. Qur response date to this
itemshall be no later than 06/ 10/02".

Sincerely,

Sam Wismer
Engineering Manager
ACS, Inc.

enc(s).
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